VI.

Agenda
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
Wednesday, February 9, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

A. January 19, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting
Agenda Items

A. Final Approval, Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development,
commercial building #4

B. Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, 765 West Central Ave., PUD, Planned Unit
Development, LaComedia Dinner Theatre, construction of accessory structure
Guest Comments

Planning Commission and Staff Comments

Adjournment



Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
Wednesday, February 9, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue

lll. Agenda ltems

A. Final Review
Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, commercial
building #4

Background Information

This agenda item is a request for final approval of a final development plan for the construction of a
speculative commercial building on the west side of Advanced Drive in the Stolz Industrial Park.
This is the fourth such approved requested by the property owner and developer, Cincinnati
Commercial Contracting since 2020. This item was reviewed on a preliminary basis at the January
19th Planning Commission meeting. At that time the Planning Commission authorized this item to
be placed on a future meeting agenda for approval.

The subject property is located approximately 500 feet northeast of the terminus of Advanced
Drive.

The applicant is proposing to construct a one-story, 20,200-square foot flexible space commercial
building for a future user. No address has been assigned for the property at this point in time;
addresses are typically not assigned by the Engineering Department until further into the site
development process. The proposed commercial building will be located on 6.72 acres of
undeveloped land; the property owner plans to develop their remaining 1.506 acres of undeveloped
land, located immediately to the south, as soon as practicable.

The subject property has frontage on Advanced Drive. Adjacent land includes other properties in
the Stoltz Industrial Park are occupied by the following businesses: to the north Hanover Products
at 125 Advanced Drive and the developing property at 175 Advanced Drive, Armstrong Trailer. The
latter was approved by Planning Commission at their November 10th. To the east and southeast
are Advanced Interiors at 240-250 Advanced Drive, and to the south A-1 Mechanical at 235
Advanced Drive. The subject property also borders to the west undeveloped property in Franklin
Township with frontage and access provided from Sharts Road to the west.

The subject property is zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development, and is part of the Advanced Drive
PUD that coincides with the Stolz Industrial Park. The Advanced Drive PUD was created in 1997 to
accommodate light industrial development of the area in collaboration with the Stolz estate. The
remainder of the estate is now Clearcreek Park. The PUD zoning designation permits the use of
the property for office and light industrial development. Land to the west in Franklin Township was
recently rezoned to accommodate a residential subdivision.

Staff Recommendation
City staff recommends approval of the final development plan subject to compliance with

the following comments:

February 9, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting Page 1
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations



8.
9.

10.
1.
12.
13.

14.

Parking lot plans may need to be adjusted when end user is identified. Coordinate with Zoning

Inspector and City Planner when a Certificate of Zoning Compliance is applied for the end

user.

For proposed lighting plan, revise accordingly to comply with Chapter 1273, Exterior Lighting:

a. Confirm all lighting meets 3500° Kelvin color-temperature maximum.

b. Replace proposed wall pack fixture with one that complies with cut-off design and other
requirements.

To complete review of proposed landscaping plan’s compliance with Chapter 1279,

Landscaping, please provide the following:

a. Indicate developed portion of 6.72-acre remainder to include this property and the number
of trees 4 inch DBH or greater in that area.

b. Provide landscaping along proposed southeast property line at the rate of 1 tree/40 linear
feet of frontage.

c. Landscaping to be used to screen mechanical equipment if applicable on site.

Construction requirements within the existing pipeline easement area to be worked out with

pipeline companies.

Provide design details for the storm sewer construction at the entrance, such as pipe type,

connection details, elevations, profile view, inverts, manhole size, efc... as well as the

deflection of the proposed 6” water main under the storm sewer.

Is it the storm sewer construction at the entrance to be privately owned and maintained? If

not, provide a public storm sewer easement. If lot is split, provide private storm sewer

easement across property.

Provide details on road crossing for 6” water tap, such as saw cut, pavement & curb

removal/replacement.

Provide % slope for all storm sewers.

Storm sewers at drive entrance shall match existing materials. Coordinate details with City

Engineer.

Indicate location of Benchmark.

Detention basin calculations under review. Make changes per review comments, if any.

Final revised and approved site plan shall be submitted to include all comments by staff and

planning commission to have signature of the owner or duly authorized officer and stamped

certified by a professional engineer.

An “As Built” drawing showing as built location and elevations of all improvements shall be

submitted prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit.

The Clearcreek Fire District has no comments at this time.

B. Preliminary Review
Final Development Plan, 765 West Central Avenue (SR 73), accessory building for
LaComedia Dinner Theater

Background Information

This agenda item was filed by App Architecture, Englewood, on behalf of LaComedia Dinner
Theater, property and business owner, located at 765 West Central Avenue (SR 73). This item
appeared on the December 8th meeting agenda as a preliminary review item. At that time the
proposed building size was a 16,200-square foot, two-story accessory building. Since that time the
applicants have reassessed their space needs and are now proposing a 32,150-square foot, two-

February 9, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting

Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations

Page 2



story accessory building on the southeast corner of the site. The building will be used to house
costumes in a climate controlled environment and provide for other theater storage.

Given the proposed changes to the building scope, this agenda item remains in preliminary review.
This item may be placed on a future Planning Commission meeting agenda following preliminary
review at the February 9th meeting.

The dinner theater has been in operation since 1975. There is no record of the theater’s original
approval; that predated the City’s incorporation in 1987 and our present Building Department
(plans were reviewed by Warren County prior to that date). The property was rezoned to PUD,
Planned Unit Development, in September 1997 to provide flexibility to the property owner to
develop the property with greater flexibility in light of setbacks. No record of the setback has been
found by City staff. In 1999 the Planning Commission approved plans for the expansion of the
theater building, and later that year the construction of a dormitory.

The proposed accessory building will be located in the vicinity of two accessory buildings that will
be removed. The proposed building will be as close as 6 feet from the east property line and 15
feet from the south property line. These figures are similar to other buildings on the site including
the main theater building relative to the east property line (less than 5 feet), and the dormitory
relative to the south property line (15 feet). The proposed setbacks are the same as those
presented at the December 8th meeting.

Adjacent land uses include the recently completed McDonald's at 775 West Central Avenue to the
northwest; on the north side of West Central Avenue the two shopping centers owned by the now-
closed Edwards Furniture on either side of Tahlequah Trail, the shopping center at 625-725 West
Central Avenue that includes the former and newly renovated Kroger; and to the south, fronting
and with access from Pleasant Valley Drive, a number of commercial and light industrial buildings
including VST (650 Pleasant Valley Drive).

Staff Comments
City Staff has the following comments regarding the proposed accessory structure:

1. Provide details of proposed exterior building materials.

2. Relocate the existing private utilities from underneath the proposed building, for safety and
maintenance reasons.

3. Provide the setback from the attached external stairs to the lot lines.

4. Provide a 10-foot sanitary sewer easement along the rear property line.

5. Provide water and sewer lateral information. Water to be minimum 1" K copper with remote
reader inside of building and sanitary sewer lateral to be min 6” SDR 35 or SCH 40 material at
2% slope minimum.

6. Conduct a field survey to verify all utilities, elevations and contours. Elevations and contours
shall be based upon USGS datum and identify the benchmark utilized.

7. Provide the pervious/impervious change on the site due to the new building and associated
construction. Storm water on the additional impervious areas to be detained.

8. The Clearcreek Fire District has no comments at this time.

The information contained in this report is based on material provided to the City of Springboro as of
Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 12:00 p.m.

February 9, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting Page 3
Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations



APPLICATION—PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS
CITY OF SPRINGBORO PLANNING COMMISSION

(] REZONING/GENERAL PLAN FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN [] RECORD PLAN L] VARIANCE

Planning & Zoning Code. For all approvals under this application, it is understood that it shall only authorize the approval
described in this application, subject to any conditions or safeguards required by the Planning Commission, and/or City Council.

The undersigned requests the approval identified above. Approvals subject to expiration provided for in Chapter 1266 of l

Owner APPLICANTNAME:  CHRISTIAN STONE
. Address 4779 REDBANK EXPRESSWAY
- Sggri(rjaz;mhase CINCINNATI, OH 45227
Telephone No.  ( 513 ) 561-6633x107
Fax No. ( )
Email Address CSTONE@CINCIGROUP.COM
PROPERTY OWNER NAME (IF OTHER): SPRINGBORO ADVANCE LLC
Address: 4779 REDBANK EXPRESSWAY
CINCINNATI, OH 45227
Telephone No. (513 ) 561-6633x107
Property Address or General Location: WEST OFADVANCED DRIVE
Parcel Number(s): 0703321 Acreage: 6 AC
PUD Category: o Residential O Retail o Office ¥ Manufacturing o Mixed Use

If Mixed Use, Acreage in Each Category:

For Residential Proposed Density Number of Residential Units

Proposed Use: SPECULATIVE USE

The applicant or representative who is authorized to speak on behalf of the request must also be present at all
meetings.

(Signature of Applicant and/or Agent) (Date)

CHRISTIAN STONE
Printed Name




NS ATV Y VR VY e el T YTV VY adl e A3V WD WV VWAL VWV L VIV LT TV IV e Wd TV T e e N

N338 3AVH NV1d SIHL NO NMOHS S3ILIMILN ONILSIX3 40 SNOILVAFT ANV SNOILYOOT FHL

‘74 NO AdOD 433X ANV d3INMO 3FHL OL

S1H¥043Y NILLIMM JAIAO¥d TIVHS ¥OLOVMLNOD LINY3d (SIAdN) NOILYNIAING 39¥VHOSIA
LNVLNTI0d TVYNOILYVN 3HL d04 Vd3 OIHO JHL A8 d3dJIN03Y SV ONILYOd3Y ANV SNOILOIJSNI
TV 404 F18ISNOASIY S| JOLOVHLNOD JHL  'SNOILYINO3FY Vd3 OHO ANV 1vO01 dNV

NV1d dddMS FHL HLIM FONVAAOOOV NI 38 TIVHS T0dLNOD LNIWIAIS ANV NOISOd3 TV

(/8v3/A09 OIHO 149V MMM/ / *dLLH)

FYNLTINDIEOY 40 ININLYVAIA OIHO IHL A9 Q3INIF3A SY SYIYY AINILNVYHVND

NI SITOILYY QIALVINOIY 40 ONILYOdSNVHEL ANV ONITANVH 804 SININIYINOIY IAYISHO
'9G—G:106 300D IAILVHLSININGY OIHO OL ONIQYOOOV SITOILYY @3LVIN93Y 40 LNIWIAONW
JHL LIAM ‘Y3409 HSY QIVYINI FHL 40 av3y¥dS FHL IN3ATYd ANV QY¥VLI3IY 0L ¥3a¥0 NI
$0°999 0L ONIQYOOOV NOILNILIY ¥O4 QIL0IT3IS SINYHS ¥O SIFYL 40 SIOVIYNS A3YYVOS
¥O 1ND INIVd IVAOW3IY ¥04 J3ILVNOISIA LON S103rg0 ANV NOILVLIIOIA TIV 3AYISINd
'SNV1d 3JHL NO Q3LVYNOISIA SV SINVId ANV ‘SENYHS ‘SIIYL TV IAVS ¥O IAONIY

'£1°G0L ANV 91°G0lL
OL ONIQYOOOV TVIYILYIN JHL 40 3ISOJSIA ¥O ‘FTOADIY NIHL LON 41 ‘SNOILVOIHIO3LS IFHL
Ol SWHOANOD VIdALYN IHL NIHM MJOM FHL NI STVIYILVIAN dILVAVOXT d0 d3IAOW3IYL 3SN

MHOM 40 SWILI d3HLO OL ONIdHOOIV d3IAOW3IY 38 OL FdV 40 NIVANIS Ol FdV LVHL
SLO3rg0 HONS 1d30X3 ‘SNVId JHL NO NMOHS SLINIT IHL WOY4 SI¥83AQ NOILONYLSNOD
ANV NOILVYLIOIA TV ONIAOWIY ANV ‘SAANLS ANV SIFHL ONIAOWIY ‘ONIdTVIS
‘ONIgENYD ONIYVITO 4O SLSISNOD MHOM SIHL  ONIGgNYd ANV ONIMVITO 102 W3L

MIOM SIHL HLIM

NOILOINNOO NI SWVYO0¥d ANV SNOILNYOIYd ‘SININIFYINDIY ALIHVS TV ISIAYIANS ANV
NIVINIVN “3LYILINI OL (S)¥0LOVHLNOO—8NS ANV HOLOVHLNOD FHL 40 ALITIGISNOISIY 3IHL
OSTIV SI LI "ALd3d0dd ANV SNOSd3d 40 NOILOFLOdd FHL 404 SIWIL TV LY SNOILNVYO3dd
ONISIOYIXT HLIM ¥IHLIOOL SLINIWIYINODIY ALIHVS TVO0T ANV ILVLS TVY3IA3S

F18vOriddav 11V HLIM ONIATdWNOD o004 F1HISNOLS3Id ATT310S 34 TIVHS JOLOVHELNOD JHL

‘0HO8ONIddS 40 ALID FIHL WOH4 LINd3d V¥
G33IN TTM SdYL/SLND ALILN ONIANTONI ‘AVM 40 LHOIM “¥Ad QIONVAQY IHL NI M¥OM TV

'NOILIHOSId S, d0LOVHLNOD
IVHINIO JHL LV JOLOVHLNOOENS NVIAN AVA LI “YOLOVHLNOO OL ¥3434 SNVId JHIHM

'SININIHINOIY VH3IAI4 ANV ‘FLVIS
“IVO0T ¥3d SLINY3d AYVSSIOIN 11V ONINIVLEO ¥04 F18ISNOLSIY S| JOLOVHLNOO 3IHL

"d410N

ISIMEIHLO SSTINN ‘NVId SIHL NO SWILI NOILONYLSNOOD TV NY3A0O TIVHS O¥OZININdS
40 ALID 3HL 40 SNOILVINOIY ANV STINY, LNIYYND IHL ANV ‘NOILIAT LNIHIND
“.SNOILVOI4103dS TVIYILYA ANV NOILONYLSNOD, NOILVLYOASNYYHL 40 LNINLYVL3IA OIHO JHL

‘SHLON "TVHUNHD




J1vOS OL 1ON

d4d010 ANV X' TVM "TVHDH.LNI

'3V ISd 000¥ 39 TIVHS 3ILIYONOO (¢

SIP 'dX3 1V 1d30X3 d311INd4d
LON 34V SH0LVYVd3S HLd3a 1Ind (¢

‘SINIOrM 40 NOILVOO']
404 NOILO3S MIVM 3L3¥ON0OD 33s ('L

, ¥0100dd "ALS %56
3av¥99NS Q3LOVdANOD
N
eSS
o :
3903 ANNOY XVYIN %2
a3lool
sniavy 1 (NIN) HLd3d

LZ/L L X 3am v/ L
1P NOILOVYELNOD Q31001

i (NV1d 339) i
_ Q3LON 3SIMYIHLO SSIINN .0-.G i

YOSH#

ENNASEIRAVEISRNAY

ATMM

VM X PIIM 9X9







(@}
T
@
&
© o
g

ND CURB




£ SRYY GETIL=NI
BN s/ 0 ‘¥d

J70d
LHIIT "dd

§'09L=ANI




J2 CIL=NId
0 Ud

\.MQQI « 7 VN\ /
7 7
_E« =
~

Y 7
< s s,
. P 0
e \ / 7 /. 4
e o Yz
' ~Jo5e9L=d Vs - o/ L
00°v9L=2] 4 - \
YZThI=d VZ g ik
¥£°¢94=0L V4 \
/ /
/ g /
/ g / y
m.w.N Nl""_ \ v \ \ \
- BL'ed/ =0} \ /- \ / ) \\ 7
= /- / /.
de A / /. \\ [/ )/ 3av Y9 oz:m_xmnwm
o7t IR L / , avyo TIVM 40 MOVE ONILSIXI=M/9 ’
.r.mm‘”l/v\ / / 7/ & \\woéo gyn0 40 MOVE-9ONILSIXI=2/9 \\
—— / /" TIVM 40 WOLLOS=M4
g / — TIVM 40 dOL=M1 \\
/ \\ / \
A?_oz_zw SYNOLNOD “¥d JavaS QIHSINL—
YOrYIN) SHYNOLNOD “¥d =
(LNIW3AVC) 3AVYD QIHSINId=d
SYNOLNOD X3~ —— — — — NOILYATTI 98N0 40 dOl=21

(ANHOHT HNOLNOD ANHOHT DNIAVHDO




IVULINUVY LINJdVNTIJdJdOY Wiy WDV DD JdE i INUWJd/IWY Thviiiie INVIIAITYW

LINIHEND IVNNVA L LNINDOTIAIA ANV ANV Y¥ILVMNIVY, SIOYNOSIY
IVINLYN 40 LNINLYV43d OIHO JHL 40 NOILIA3 LSILVT JHL NI
IHSIT8VLS3 SNOILYOIHI03dS ANV SAYVANVLS ‘Q3LON ISIMYIHLO SSIINN

:SHLON NOLLNHAHHd
NOLLNTTOd HHLVMINYOLS 'TVNOLLIAAV

‘SALNLVYLS 3F1VIS ANV TvOO0T HLIM JONVAH0IIV
NI 40 d3S0dSIad 38 LSNA SI¥93d NOILITOW3Ad ANV NOILONYLSNOD L&

"ONIO3IS OL ¥OIdd SIHONI (¥) dNO4
OL (2) OML 40 HLd3Q Vv OL 3S0071 ANV Q3IN3HONOY ATLHOM 3OV4HNS
N0S 3FHL 3AVH dINOHS L:¢ NVHL d331S SS31T S3AVYD HLIM SV3IHV "9¢

‘NOILVLIO3A HLIM d3ZINgvls 39 OL 3oV AJHL
4l ONIMOVYL ¥0 ‘ONIMOYYENA ‘ONIAOOYHD ‘ONIQVHO dILS—HIVLS ¥IHLIF
INFWLYIHYL FAVHO QIHINOIY L€ NVHL ¥3d33LS S3HOTS TV 'S¢

'VIYY NOILVAYISIYd NOILVLIOIA O ANVILIM ‘NIVIJA00T4
vV NIHLIM LON LN8 ‘SV3¥V d3A0¥ddY NI Q3ZgvLls ANV Q30vid 39
TIVHS SWY3d HOINW ANV S3ON34 1TSS WOd4 d3IAOW3IY LNINWIAIS v¢

‘WY¥39/30N34 3HL 40
d0l 3HL OL dN AVM—41VH 40 1HOIFH V S3HOVIY NOILVINWNIOOVY NIHM
SWY39 HOTNW ANV S3ON34 17IS WOH4 d3INVITO 38 LSNN LNIWIAIS ¢¢

HILVM FOVAENS

YO ¥IMIS WHOLS TINNVHO JOVNIVHA V OLNI ATLOIYIA LNO HSYM
SHONYL JL13YONOD TIVHS JONVLISANDAID ON d3IANN "SYILVM FOVHANS
40 JLIS JHL 40 W3LSAS 3FOVNIVHA JHL Ol SINVLINTIOd 40 394VHOSIA
JFHL IN3A3THd OL STFINSVIN TTOHLINOD AYVSSIOIAN TV LNIWITdWI
1SNN JOLOVHELINOD JHL "440NNY H3ILVM WAOLS NI d3OdVHOSIA 39
TIVHS ‘STVINILVYA ONIATING ONIANTONI ‘3LSVM dINDIM ¥O dI1oS ON 2§

REEIZING)

‘d3zIngvLs anNv S3dNSVIW TOHLINOD LN3INWIA3S
A8 (J310310dd 38 LSNN 3LIS—440 SV3IYVY MOdd08 ANV JLSYM TV 'LE

ININIYINOFY SIHL 133N OL 3AVH
LON 0Q (SANOJ NOILN3L3Y “3'1) ¥3LVM ONIANYLS 3JAVH OL Q3IN9OIS3I]

SVY3YY 'NIVYQ OL LN3AJ TIVANIVY ¥V 40 N3 3HL ¥3L4V SYNOH (8+)
LHOIF ALY04 SV ONOT SV 3IMVL AV SYIYY MOT4 FTYMS ANV SISHNOD
JOVNIVYA "LN3IAT TIVANIVY Vv 40 AN3 3HL ¥3L4Y SYNOH (+2) ¥no4
ALNIML NVHL JHON 404 ONIONOd WO¥4 H3ILVM LN3IATHd OL SLINIIAVHO
3LVNO3AV JAINOYd TIVHS HOLOVHLNOO IFHL ‘ONIAVYO JIHSINI4 ¥O4 0%

AQV oodJdIN

Q3W33A 41 SIINSVIN T04LNOD LNIWIQIS JO ALI4VYS TTVNOILIAAY ONIYINO3Y
40 NOILdO 3HL SVH SAVMIV 3JAILVIN3IS3Idd3d JLIS ALIYOHLNY TTvOO0T JHL '8

‘AL34VS

"L1S3IND3IY NOdN SIAILVLINISIHGIY ALIHOHLNY V001

vV OL J189VIIVAY 3JAVIN 38 LSNN NOILVINYOANI SIHL "LO3rodd JHL 40 NOILvdNnd
JHL d04 3FONVNILNIVA ANV SNOILOIASNI TOHLNOD NOISOH3 ANV LIN3IWIIS TV
40 SCOJ003d NILLIIM d33IM TIVHS HOLOVHLNOOD FHL "FAILVLINISIHdIY ALIMOHLNV
V00T V. W04 NOISSINYId d0Idd HLIM J3AOW3Y 3dV AFHL SV SIWIL HONS TIILNN
SIINSVIN TOYLNOD LNINWIJIS ANV NOISOH3 11V NOILIONOD ONILVYIJO 3AILDT443
NV NI ATSNONNILNOD NIVINIVIN NV ATIVA LO3dSNI TIVHS dOLOVHLNOOD JHL £

‘NOILNTIOd LN3INWIA3S

YO/ANY NOISOY3 Q3LV¥3 1300V Y04 TVILNILOd IHL 3LYNINNIT OL S3OILOVYHd
LINIW3OVNYN 1S38 JLVINKO¥ddY LNIWFTINI TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD IFHL ISVO

SIHL NI 'A4VSS3IO3N SI NOILOV FLVIAIANNI SSTINN dILNIWNITdNI FdV NOILONYLSNOD
40 3ON3ND3IS ¥O/ANY Nv1d TOHLINOD INIWIQIS FHL OL SIONVHO ANV

340438 ALIYOHLNY TvOO0T JHL WOd4 TVAOAddY NIVIEO LSNN ¥OLOVHLNOOD JHL 9

IAILVINISIIIY ALIMOHLNY

V00T V. NOY4 NOISSINY3d d0ldd LNOHLIM JINSVIN TOHLNOD LNIWIQIS ¥O
NOISOY3 NV 3AOW3IY LON TIVHS ANV S3DIA3A TO4LNOD LINIWIA3IS 3HL Ol d3103dId
S| SV3IYV d3g4NLSId W04 440NNY TIV LVHL J4NSNI TIVHS JOLOVYLNOO 3FHL 'S

‘SFIONVEYNLSIA ANVT d3HLO ANV ONINNIOFE OL dOldd

JAILVLINISIYHIS ALIMOHLNY TTvOOT V A8 d3A0dddV ANV d3LO34SNI WIHL 3AVH
TIVHS ANV 3ONIND3IS NOILONYLSNOO ANV NVId d3A0¥ddY JHL ¥3d SIINSYIN
TJOYLNOD LN3WIG3IS ANV NOISOYT TIV LONYLSNOD TIVHS dOLOVHLNOOD JHL '+

'SANIL TV LV FLIS 103r0dd JHL LV J18VIIVAY
38 1SN NVT1d T04LNOD NOISOd3 ANV LN3IWIJIS J3A08ddV JFHL 40 AdOD V ‘¢

JONVLd300V 1TVNI4 OL dOId¥d '3
S30IN3IA TOYLINOD LN3IWIG3S TV 40 TVAOWIY OL d0ldd *d
JANLONYLS
TOYLNOD LN3WIG3IS ANV 40 NOILVOI4IGON d0 TTVYAOWIY OL d0ldd "0
'STYNSVIN TOJLNOD LINIWIQIS 40 NOILVTIVLSNI ONIMOTIOL g
ONILIIN NOILONYLSNOO—3dd d3yINDIY IHL 'V
‘SINIOd ONIMOTI04
JHL 1V 3INOHJITIL A8 ALIOHLNY VOO0T AJILON TIVHS dOLOVHLNOO JHL ¢

ALIYOHLNY

VOO0 JHL WOY4 SIAILVINISIAHIY 103r0dd NIIMLIE ONILITN NOILONILSNOO—3dd
vV d70H OL d3¥IND3Y 38 TIM ‘ALIYOHLNY TvO0T IHL A8 d3IAIVM

SSIINN “ONY SIILIAILOY ONISYNLSIA ANV ANY ONIONIWNOD 3¥0438 SAVA (S)

A4 LSVIT 1V d33NIONT ALNNOD NIJIVM JHL AHILON TIVHS JOLOVHLNOD IFHL L

‘NOILONILSNOO—3dd

‘SHLON "TOHLNOD LNHINIAHS ANV NOISOdH




EXISTING 4" DBH
TREE TO REMAIN ~~ °

/4

TO REMAIN. PROTECT

EXISTING WOOD LINE
FROM DAMAGE.

/

/




L9°6 LL"C €°0 6°¢ €8°0 o4 SOUBUTWNTTT jususaed
‘YN ‘V'N 0°0 6°¢ ¢1°0 o4 SOUBUTWNTTT °3Ts
UTI/XPW UTI/bavy UTW XeR bay s3Tun odAroTRD T29eT
AJTewwng UuoOTI3BINDTED

€ GGL" 7S G¢C LEG"B8FES PEC 9661 OTTE0AVYd — wIeMm - XLEeddTZdM S

€ 8BEF"0S ¢ L88 GLES €05 T9G7 0€0GAONW8ETZ0dYd - AX0GLVAATAM 4

€ [ Y AR4°) G¢ 8T6"00FS GE8°GCGT OTTE0dYd - wieM - XLE€EAATZAM S
dcd

L 666 °96G¢ G¢ £68°¢h¥S oV €687 T dvd - wIeM - 0Td 08F AS9LVIOT Z
dcd

S 200" LSE G¢ 606°"€GFS 670°"8ZLY T dvd - wIeM - 0Td 08F AS9LVIOT T

0 G9L"¢C S¢ T1€9°89¥%¢ L98 T9G7¥ dvd - wieMm - Q0Td 08% ASG9LVIOT 9

ATTL JUSTIO LH DLW A X T=29e1 oNwnTg

QUTOJ UOT3}IDSUT
AJZewwung UOT31ED0T SITRUTIWNT

(AT ddXI) X0GILvAdTdM
- AASOQLVAHETMYA
- X0GIvadTIMY 0€0SAONWEE TZ0avY
L %S 006°0 - AQ0GLVPdHITIVY oTbutg - AQGLPAdTdM T W“_
avd
0Td L¥E XG9LVIOT - wreM - 01d
vL9 006°0 ‘0Td 08%F XG9IVIOT sTbuts 087 AS9IPIOT T | o—
(SNHET
SSYTH DOILVIWSIHd
- JJ40ILN0ND QIVYANVYLIS)
0Td ALEQTTIZAM 0TTE0IYd - wIeym
G'8¢ | 006°0 ‘ALEATTZAM eTbuts - XL£QdTzdM 4 i
I9Yyloyoes woxjg
bsppe 3e polTOQ SaE
1eyl SOTIPUTWNT OM] dzd T dvd
0Td L¥E AG9LVIOT - wIem - 014
8 pET 006°0 ‘0Td 08%F XG9IVIOT yoeg-3oegd 087 AS9IPIOT z | D—m
s3ijieM
Swabueray ATT uot3ydTaosag QusweburIIyY T=29e1 A0 Toquig

S2TNpPoyYds SITRUTWNT




FI10U INOLIA DA AUR 18 SBUSLS 01 153ENS S8 SUONEIYIBIES 10N pansasay styBuy Iy BB Gvy | 207 & 1Buidos

Ajueiigp a5joichua’-op 183)-5

si|op L2 01 dn ool

HIA MODF $aoeiday

O] LUIRLIALINGE 1509 1P (ais Bunjuss 10y sopadng
synysed auo|js ainjesdus ybiy joadiyieagy

SINOU-DO0'00 L 18 SUIN] I §0 %02 SUlRiey

B o 1611

auibua wlin a3 wuewiopad ybiH
sauniesy

loonog

Bupey ong

[e2pdo

LD Yy R BRI B 0 13npad

i 0 @AsES JSLIOISHY 19IL0D

LY Ang B oo
| AIMLIEIAURL 0] 3|8 G Ao TUHTE ISNY/FIT Y a3uEpi0Ie
 iBUpINenURL WS SNes Sy uj pansan uopsatoud uossauddng aBing Ao
L)AL’y 1o uesaMuy Ang wofalosg abung
IPUTH (P19 MOST ©1 Juajessnby ALLT 12 %96 NOT | 18 %566
Houagemnbg uopey lamog
T U TSy 1 ALLE 1R %F6 ADTL IR %19

TP T 03 122GNS 51 Auesem
: e o1 NS 5| aHL

pUE a3URLLOpEd AP KgEs
i) g0 abesmnd Buypnyu) asn
3P Jo Fep Ay wod) ssead (g) aay
FUDYIOM PUR SITUIEL U| S133500
paid (37100 1B SIUCLEM By

uenepm
eALIEg TUI EpRUE 5T AU U
pansond 3 bR O3 1dM UL

SR

L]

66 101384 M4 YED THOR-OS
ALLT-00L WWO0E] T 55913 BN IWesU0D

Saapg
(#2493
LAOT-LLERED ISNY FINPoud (155 Bunybn

s || eus] 000L-ZZL (BEE) -aun diay yaay jday paay

popad wak-g ¢ a0 Jmiriadial 10§03 U) §OOT uryl
e Ou THYE OF panuLEm 3) ainyesediig 20103 11

“Haunges oo
O3 FINEKY-O1-INI WU
anaye o] Busuug asdyg wepyaey dajs-g

HouRlsisuod Jo00

5037 31 Bun) Indino-ybing ‘diy-mng

=T

SIspARIRYD Q31

“spuuoduwes pumdwosgoy sy A pue Anssepy

Abojouyaa usain

IS P J SLTL]
10§ PIRPURIE [BUCHEN UBIIBWY 341 J0 S3pnG auy
smaga) ampeadiua | K003 PARRI0S J0 360 S BV

Kauoyun Jojed

Jogoa B |-Bue) pus Amgeang ybiy Joy paienuo g
ysu

uopnAsUO)

(P3nunuo3) suoeayads [eajuya)

AOSLYPaITdM

£jo | abed

3100 INOL1 B AR 18 SEURY 01 133NS 218 SUONEIYRIDS BION  PaAIsay S iy BUNyBn @y 1707 o 1Bukdos

el auos ameadway-yiy

Eoth ]

PUOGICIA O AP MA-LINAEA JPpadg
HLETTEN

SALBITE (SN VRRIUIRI

g e Buw 0, yiim wue Bujunow Anp-faea
:Bununow

e Bupunow

4By apngan 1o s <) eusd 0O0L-ZZL (BEE) -aun diay yaay jday paay
SUBHRIANED | T-AL PUT SIS
OB 531 U0 pase urdiag) (31 M0H-000'00L
uedsay
! by vy uana BURWLIOHAd

"] [EUTHEISS WMLEWL SpiAid SUY MO| 3-8y
Lt i ubpsap walwsabeueiw Bwusyl iopsdng

SuauabRUR (Pl

[4a0%-) 20 51 auniesadusag Bupens wnsuiy
BRI S IEAM PO

(4401 200 01 dn Uy 360 10) HgERng
sasnesadwal WAqUY

JBIEM PUR 15NR 30§ 9941 J0 Buries uopzayod ssaibug
Bupey g

JOET O 06 woy saybue a1 amodagpues

S YL AFORUISED YL UDILISIP FN0UIHUSS

e saanpoud i seare Bupjed jo saiawpad

A BupeujLungg 405 pUE *sgesm pue sBugp)ng jo

sapes au uo Bununow o) payns Ageoadsa 5 (moay |
PACMIO €5 UMOUY OF) AL Al AL Sy

iy Sl BUNOY LU 69580 “uoneay|ssep 53|

Busnoq UORONRSUO)
AW OEL Kaewy3 MIE'PS S0 Induy
rdy Suawn VOT0 heit

SInoH GOO001L  uedsyn 041 VETO AT s0) §'¥E Ay
143 1 Aaeenoay sojen ¥z AS0Z
(uuemiNgooE  dwayiojed ¥orn ADTL
MOS STEM JUBHN) WHRISUOY iy
oju a3 oyuj saaug

_‘_‘

5| ===
—

HIA¥ AN PPOD INPRAE 310

MU B

I ety S jo sig ssay By ays a0y siygemb
1oy npousd winwsd Waoge-ean ue se (1a)
wnuosue? sbr ubisag Ag parsy 91 1npesd Hy|
paEI A

GLOE "L YN O 5
JJeAgudchy o |85 U1K, 5 Y| BUY1 15) SIUBLEIINEA
43 (03 GIURULOIID 10 SMS]|E] 0F SLLBILOT

@auruUojuo AYS e

“OB-WT PUR 6L WNS3I Yl
uy 1ue A0 pajsay
Lda aney Siusuoduwiod 17 pue saeupung g7 gvd

Buiisal o8- YNS31 T 6-W1 YNS3I
BIeOp € 58 SU0EI0| 1M 10§ HOENNS
PRSI

aoueyduio)

suaeaypads [eajuya)

arunig Hojed

AOSLYPAITdM

¢dM




\IIV -




:.v = .mNF

(MOT) 3dIs NWD/1L

Wiall

IV1IW d3HSINI-Zad

<




W01 = /1 WS

1SdWnd







APPLICATION—PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS
CITY OF SPRINGBORO PLANNING COMMISSION

D REZONING/GENERAL PLAN D FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN D RECORD PLAN D VARIANCE

The undersigned requasts the approval identfied above. Approvals subject to expiration provided for in Chapter 1266 of
Flanning & Zoning Code. For all appeovals under this application, i is undzrstood that it shall only authosize the approval
dascribed in this application, subject to any conditions or safeguards reguired by the Planning Commission. and'or City Councl

a Owner APPLICANT NAME: Timothy . Bement
2 fg::;e Addrese 615 Woodside Drive
o Signed Purchaze
Contract Englewood, OH 45322
Telephone No. 937 ) 836-B898
Fax No. ( 937 ) 832-3696
Email Address tim.bement@app-arch.com
PROPERTY OWNER NAME (IF OTHER): _loseph K. Adkins - La Comedia Dinner Theatre
Address: 765 West Central Ave. , Box 204
Springboro, OH 45066
Telephone No. (937 ) 7464537
Property Address or General Locafion- 765 West Central Ave.
Parcel Number(s): PID 0420400007 Acreage:
PUD Category- & Residential % Retail o1 Office o1 Manufacturing o1 Mixed Use
If Mixed Use, Acreage in Each Category:
For Residential Propozed Density MNumber of Residential Units

Proposed Lge:  ostume and Sets Storage Building - this will be replacing two existing structures

located at the southeast corner of the site. Building is two stories, 16,075 per floor.

Total building area is 32,150.

The applicant or ive who is authorized to speak on behalf of the request must akso be present at all

I 01721722

(Date)

(Signature of Applicant andior

Timothy J. Bement
Printed Name




A4

O - 091

WO

”__w_\_

yInog

WO~ 091

WO =~ e



Wl = aJd I \N
Wl = aJd I \ _

15e]
15O




O-0¢ = 4| \ _

> uoido - ue|d 231G 213ew2a4yoG




O-0¢ =

> uoido - ue|d 231G 213ewayog

.0 - .56

-.0§

é
S

ANVATY

—r g
e

—

\

\
ONIQ1INg

-~

\ 7/

—_—
—

—

!.II.N
> ANM ¥3ALVM F X3

e

(NOILYQ01 3LVYNIXO¥ddY)
NOLLO3NNOD IN3WL¥VJ3Aa 3

Z
Z

Z

/




City of Springboro
320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio 45066
Planning Commission Meeting
Wednesday, January 19, 2022
Call to Order

Chair Becky Iverson called the Springboro Planning Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springboro
Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio.

Present: Chris Pearson, Vice-Chair, Robert Dimmitt, Steve Harding, Mike Thompson, Mark Davis and Becky
Iverson. Absent, John Sillies.

Staff Present: Dan Boron, City Planner; EImer Dudas, Development Director, Ann Burns, Planning Commission
Secretary.

Mr. Pearson motioned to excuse Mr. Sillies. Mr. Davis seconded the motion.

Vote: Iverson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0)

Appointment of Planning Commission Chair, Vice Chair for 2022

Ms. Harding made a motion to nominate Becky Iverson as Planning Commission Chair and Chris Pearson as
Planning Commission Vice-Chair for 2022. Mr. Dimmitt seconded the motion.

Vote: Thompson, yes; Pearson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Davis, yes; Iverson, yes (6-0)

lil. Approval of Minutes
A. December 8, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes
Ms. Iverson asked for corrections or additions to the minutes. There were none

Mr. Harding motioned to approve the October 13, 2021 Planning Commission minutes. . Mr. Dimmitt
seconded the motion.

Vote: Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes; Iverson, yes (6-0)

IV. Agenda ltems

A. Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development,
commercial building #4

Background Information

This agenda item is a request for final approval of a final development plan for the construction of a
speculative commercial building on the west side of Advanced Drive in the Stolz Industrial Park. This is the

January 19, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular Page 1 of 5
Meeting Minutes



fourth such approved requested by the property owner and developer, Cincinnati Commercial Contracting.
This is the fourth such building proposed by the applicant since 2020.

The subject property is located approximately 500 feet northeast of the terminus of Advanced Drive.

The applicant is proposing to construct a one-story, 20,200-square foot flexible space commercial building
for a future user. No address has been assigned for the property at this point in time; addresses are typically
not assigned by the Engineering Department until further into the site development process. The proposed
commercial building will be located on 6.72 acres of undeveloped land; the property owner plans to develop
their remaining 1.506 acres of undeveloped land, located immediately to the south, as soon as practicable.

The subject property has frontage on Advanced Drive. Adjacent land includes other properties in the Stoltz
Industrial Park are occupied by the following businesses: to the north Hanover Products at 125 Advanced
Drive and the developing property at 175 Advanced Drive, Armstrong Trailer. The latter was approved by
Planning Commission at their November 10th. To the east and southeast are Advanced Interiors at 240-250
Advanced Drive, and to the south A-1 Mechanical at 235 Advanced Drive. The subject property also borders
to the west undeveloped property in Franklin Township with frontage and access provided from Sharts Road
to the west.

The subject property is zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development, and is part of the Advanced Drive PUD that
coincides with the Stolz Industrial Park. The Advanced Drive PUD was created in 1997 to accommodate
light industrial development of the area in collaboration with the Stolz estate. The remainder of the estate is
now Clearcreek Park. The PUD zoning designation permits the use of the property for office and light
industrial development. Land to the west in Franklin Township was recently rezoned to accommodate a
residential subdivision.

Staff Comments
City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item:

Provide a color rendition of proposed building exterior.

Provide elevations for proposed dumpster screening.

Parking supply may need to be adjusted when end user is identified.

Following preliminary review by Planning Commission, prepare a landscaping plan for review for

compliance with Chapter 1280, Landscaping. Mark existing trees 4 inches DBH or larger for credit

against landscaping requirements.

5. Revise lighting plan to address photometric analysis which exceeds 6.0 foot-candle maximum in the
proposed loading area and on the southwest and southeast corners of the building, an. Also revise the
plans to comply with the maximum to minimum (10:1) and average to minimum (4:1) ratios permitted by
code.

6. Construction requirements within the existing pipeline easement area to be worked out with pipeline
companies.

7. Identify Benchmark.

Provide detention basin calculations for review

9. Final revised and approved site plan shall be submitted to include all comments by staff and planning
commission to have signature of the owner or duly authorized officer and stamped certified by a
professional engineer.

10. An “As Built” drawing showing as built location and elevations of all improvements shall be submitted

prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit.

gCophy —

o

January 19, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular Page 2 of 5
Meeting Minutes



11. Clearcreek Fire District has no comments at this time.
Discussion

The applicant, Mr. Christian Stone was present to discuss his application for a new commercial building on
Advanced Drive. He stated that they have reviewed all the staff comments and have no issues complying
with them. He noted this building has a speculative use at this time.

Mr. Harding stated this building seems straightforward, and very similar to the last building that was
approved.

Mr. Boron noted the submittal deadline for the February 9th meeting is Friday, January 21st.

B. Recommendation for Adoption - Springboro Master Plan
Background Information

City staff is requesting that the Planning Commission review and approve a recommendation to City Council to
adopt the Springboro Master Plan at their January 19, 2022 meeting. As indicated in staff's January 6th
memorandum that accompanied the draft report distributed to members of Planning Commission, the plan would
replace a similar plan adopted by City Council in 2009.

The plan has been under review by the City since August 2020. At that time City staff solicited proposals from
consulting firms. The City received 17 proposals by the submittal deadline, and short listed from that number to
three consulting teams that were interviewed with representatives of the Master Plan Steering Committee. The
consulting team consisting of MKSK as lead consultant, supported by Epic Small, and The Greenway
Collaborative, was selected to complete the plan.

MKSK began work in September 2020, and the nine-member steering committee began meeting in October
2020 and continued to work through the pandemic meeting in person and virtually, conducted two rounds of
public input meetings, and two surveys. Planning Commission members Becky Iverson and Steve Harding
served on the Steering Committee. At its meeting on December 14th, the Steering Committee approved a
recommendation to adopt the plan. The draft dated December 20, 2021 includes a number of revisions
incorporated into the document that were included in the motion.

Sean Hare of MKSK has been the City’s primary point of contact on this project and will be participating in the
meeting on January 19th by webinar. Along with City staff, he will review the planning process used to complete
the plan, review plan recommendations, and answer any questions from members of Planning Commission.

Following action by the Planning Commission, the plan will be placed before Springboro City Council for review
and adoption.

Staff Recommendation

City Staff recommends Planning Commission to approve a recommendation to City Council to approve the
Springboro Master Plan, draft dated December 20, 2021.

January 19, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular Page 3 of 5
Meeting Minutes



Discussion

Mr. Boron reviewed the process involved in updating the master plan, which has been under review by the City
since August, 2020. The City solicited proposals from consulting firms and out of the 17 that were received, three
were interviewed, and MKSK was selected as lead consultant with support from Epic Small and The Greenway
Collaborative. The MKSK team began work in September, 2020. The process was guided by a nine-member
steering committee that included Becky Iverson as Chair and Stephen Harding. Mr. Boron introduced MKSK’s
lead consultant Sean Hare.

Mr. Sean Hare from MKSK joined the meeting via Zoom to provide additional details on the planning process
used to complete the plan as well as plan recommendations.

Ms. Iverson thanked him for all his work on the Master Plan and for today’s presentation.

Mr. Harding acknowledged that this is a long process and the plan provides valuable guidance for both planning
and zoning of future development.

Mr. Dimmitt confirmed that this plan does not change any zoning.

Mr. Harding confirmed that was correct, but it does provide the ability to change zoning in the future.

Mr. Pearson agreed this provided a necessary guide for City staff and the Planning Commission.

Mr. Boron referred to an email from Chris Pearson pointing out a few comments and errors in the plan.

He reviewed these errors and recommended corrections for policy area #12 on pages 70-71, as well as bullet
points 1, 2 and 4. He also explained that staff recommends that a small corner at SR 73 and Red Lion-Five

Points Road (1/4 of the site) be zoned commercial to allow office uses.

Mr. Dimmitt referred to the executive summary, page 1, that the phrase “No longer is Springboro the home or the
traditional nuclear family”. It appears the word “or” should be “of”.

Mr. Boron noted this correction. He stated that no public comments were received on the plan, and staff
recommends the plan, including today’s corrections, be forwarded to Council for adoption.

Ms. Iverson asked for a motion to recommend adoption of the Springboro Master Plan incorporating the
comments discussed.

Vote: Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes; Iverson, yes (6-0)

V. Guest Comments

There were none.

VI. Planning Commission and Staff Comments
Mr. Boron stated that next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for February 9th and the deadline is

Friday, January 21st.

January 19, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular Page 4 of 5
Meeting Minutes



Mr. Boron also announced there are two public hearing scheduled for the City Council tomorrow night, one
for 1360 South Main Street and also for 110 East Mill Street.

Adjournment

Mr. Harding motioned to adjourn the January 19, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting at 6:47 pm
Mr. Pearson seconded the motion.

Vote: Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes; Iverson, yes (6-0)

Becky Iverson, Planning Commission Chairperson

Dan Boron, Planning Consultant Ann Burns, Planning Commission Secretary

January 19, 2022 City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular Page 5 of 5
Meeting Minutes



